
Cobb County Board of Education 

Board Meeting Agenda 

Thursday, September 14, 2023 

WORK SESSION – 2:00 p.m. 

1. Call to Order

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Public Comment

4. Approval of Minutes

• Thursday, August 17, 2023, Board Meeting

5. Superintendent’s Report

• Monthly Board Financial Status Update

• Georgia Milestones Comparison with Metropolitan Districts

6. BOARD AGENDA ITEMS

AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Authorization of School Properties Disposal per District

Administrative Rule DO-R

AGENDA ITEM #2 – Recommendation for the Approval of a Board Resolution Certifying the FY2025

State Capital Outlay Project Application

AGENDA ITEM #3 – Authorization to Purchase Thirty-Eight (38) School Buses

AGENDA ITEM #4 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Floyd Middle School Roofing

Replacement

AGENDA ITEM #5 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for McEachern High School

Roofing Replacement

AGENDA ITEM #6 – Recommendation for Approval of the Expansion and Renovation to the Existing

Construction for the Career Technical and Agricultural Education Classroom/Lab at North Cobb High School

7. Board Business

• Local Board Governance Training Plan (For Potential Action) – Mr. Wheeler

• Facilities & Technology Citizens Oversight Committee Report – Mr. Hutchins

8. Approval of Agenda

9. Recess to Executive Session



Cobb County Board of Education 

Board Meeting Agenda 

Thursday, September 14, 2023 

VOTING SESSION – 7:00 p.m. 

1. Reconvene from Executive Session

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Board Recognitions

• 2022-2023 GHSA Class 6A Boys Discus & Shot-Put State Champion –Tahir Hines, Allatoona High 
School

• 2022-2023 GHSA Class 7A Girls Discus State Champion – Zoie Johnson, Osborne High School

• 2022-2023 GHSA Class 6A Girls 800-Meter Dash State Champion – Oluwatosin Awoleye, South Cobb 
High School

• 2022-2023 GHSA Class 7A Girls 100-Meter Dash & 200-Meter Dash State Champion – Ryan Davis, 
Hillgrove High School

• 2022-2023 GHSA Class 7A Girls 300-Meter Hurdles State Champion – Jasmine Robinson, North Cobb 
High School

• 2022-2023 GHSA Class Boys 7A High Jump State Champion – Korbin Brown, Kennesaw Mountain 
High School

• 2022-2023 GHSA Class 7A Boys Pole Vault State Champion – Connor McLain, Walton High School

• 2022-2023 GHSA Class 7A Boys Shot-Put State Champion – Lota Ugokwe, Walton High School

• 2022-2023 GHSA Class 7A Girls Tennis State Champions – Walton High School

• 40 Years of Service – Paul Gandolfo -McClure Middle School

• 40 Years of Service – Donny Kirby - Warehouse

• 40 Years of Service – Regina Montgomery – McEachern High School

• 40 Years of Service – Mark Roddy- Maintenance

• Cobb County Public Safety Appreciation Week

4. Public Comment

5. Items Requiring Action following Executive Session (if any)

• Personnel

• Land

• Legal

• Student Matters

6. Superintendent’s Remarks

7. ACTION AGENDA

The following Action Agenda Items will be presented for a vote at the Thursday, September 14, 2023, 
Board

Meeting:

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Authorization of School Properties Disposal per 
District Administrative Rule DO-R

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #2 – Recommendation for the Approval of a Board Resolution Certifying the 
FY2025 State Capital Outlay Project Application



Cobb County Board of Education 

Board Meeting Agenda 

Thursday, September 14, 2023 

 

 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #3 – Authorization to Purchase Thirty-Eight (38) School Buses 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #4 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Floyd Middle 

School Roofing Replacement 

 
ACTION AGENDA ITEM #5 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for McEachern High 

School Roofing Replacement 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #6 – Recommendation for Approval of the Expansion and Renovation to the 

Existing Construction for the Career Technical and Agricultural Education Classroom/Lab at North Cobb 

High School 

 

8. Adjourn 
 



Board Meeting 08.17.23 mlg Page 1 of 4  

 

PENDING BOARD APPROVAL 

 

 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL 

     UNTIL APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF 

EDUCATION AND SIGNED BY THE 

CHAIRMAN AND EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 

 

 

BOARD MEETING 

THURSDAY, AUGUST 17, 2023 

All official meetings of the Cobb County Board of Education conform to state law and are open to the 

public. The minutes of this meeting are available for public review anytime during the regular office 

hours or on our website: www.cobbk12.org  

 

 

BOARD MEETING 

The Cobb County Board of Education convened for a regularly scheduled Board Meeting on Thursday, 

August 17, 2023, at 3:00 p.m., at 514 Glover Street, with the following members present: Messrs. 

Banks, Chastain, Hutchins, Scamihorn, Wheeler, Ms. Davis, Ms. Sayler, Mr. Ragsdale, Executive 

Secretary, and Ms. Wilcox, Interim Board Attorney.  

 

CALL TO ORDER  

Mr. Wheeler, Board Chair, called the meeting to order at 3:01 p.m.  

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Mr. Wheeler, Board Chair, led the group in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

  

PUBLIC COMMENT 

There were fifteen (15) public commenters. 

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES  

Without objection, the Board approved the following meeting minutes: 

• Thursday, July 20, 2023, Board Meeting 

• Thursday, July 20, 2023, Third Tax Digest Hearing 

 

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 

• First Day of School Video  

o Mr. Ragsdale shared a video highlighting the first day of school across the district. 

• Monthly Board Financial Status Update  

o Chief Financial Officer Bradley Reuben Johnson presented the monthly school district 

financial status update to the Board.  A copy of the monthly report was given to all Board 

Members. 

 

BOARD AGENDA ITEMS 

The Board discussed the Agenda Items listed below.  These items will be brought forth for a vote during  

the Voting Session of the Thursday, August 17, 2023, Board Meeting: 

 

http://www.cobbk12.org/


Board Meeting 08.17.23 mlg Page 2 of 4  

 

AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Authorization of School Properties Disposal per District 

Administrative Rule DO-R 

• Without objection, this item was placed on the Consent Agenda for the Voting Session of the 

Thursday, August 17, 2023, Board Meeting. 

 

AGENDA ITEM #2 – Recommendation for Approval of the Local Plan for Vocational Education and     

One-Year Funding Application for FY2024 

• Without objection, this item was placed on the Consent Agenda for the Voting Session of the 

Thursday, August 17, 2023, Board Meeting. 

 

AGENDA ITEM #3 – Recommendation for the Approval of Georgia Department of Education Capital 

Outlay Project Closeout for Various Schools 

• Without objection, this item was placed on the Consent Agenda for the Voting Session of the 

Thursday, August 17, 2023, Board Meeting. 

 

AGENDA ITEM #4 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Milford Elementary 

School HVAC Upgrade 

• Without objection, this item was placed on the Discussion Agenda for the Voting Session of the 

Thursday, August 17, 2023, Board Meeting. 

 

AGENDA ITEM #5 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Nicholson Elementary 

School HVAC Upgrade 

• Without objection, this item was placed on the Discussion Agenda for the Voting Session of the 

Thursday, August 17, 2023, Board Meeting. 

 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

Without objection, the Board approved the agenda as presented. 

 

RECESS TO EXECUTIVE SESSION 

A motion was made by Mr. Hutchins, seconded by Mrs. Sayler, and approved by the Board at 3:50 

p.m. to convene to Executive Session following a 10-minute break to discuss land, legal, student, and 

personnel matters.  Motion carried 7-0. 

 

 

 

 

VOTING SESSION 

The Cobb County Board of Education met for a regularly scheduled Board Meeting on Thursday, 

August 17, 2023, with the following members present: Messrs. Banks, Chastain, Hutchins, Scamihorn, 

Wheeler, Ms. Davis, Ms. Sayler, Mr. Ragsdale, Executive Secretary, and Ms. Wilcox, Interim Board 

Attorney.   

 

RECONVENE 

Without objection, the Board reconvened at 7:01 p.m. 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE   

Mr. Wheeler, Board Chair, led the group in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 



Board Meeting 08.17.23 mlg Page 3 of 4  

 

BOARD RECOGNITIONS 

• High School Level Teacher of the Year – Suzette Spinelli, Lassiter High School 

• Middle School Level Teacher of the Year – Annelisa Bellack, Awtrey Middle School 

• Elementary School Level and District Teacher of the Year – Dr. Elizabeth Goff, Bells Ferry 

Elementary School 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

• There were fifteen (15) public commenters. 

 

ITEMS REQUIRING ACTION FOLLOWING EXECUTIVE SESSION 

PERSONNEL  

Without objection, this item was moved to the last item on the agenda. 

 

SUPERINTENDENT’S REMARKS 

The Superintendent commented on various items occurring throughout the Cobb County School 

District. 

 

ACTION AGENDA: 

CONSENT AGENDA 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Authorization of School Properties Disposal 

per District Administrative Rule DO-R 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #2 – Recommendation for Approval of the Local Plan for Vocational 

Education and     One-Year Funding Application for FY2024 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #3 – Recommendation for the Approval of Georgia Department of 

Education Capital Outlay Project Closeout for Various Schools 

 

o Without objection, the Board approved the Consent Agenda Items as presented. 

 

ACTION AGENDA: 

DISCUSSION AGENDA: 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #4 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Milford 

Elementary School HVAC Upgrade 

o A motion was made by Mrs. Sayler, seconded by Mr. Hutchins, to award a contract for 

HVAC upgrades for Milford Elementary School to Swofford Construction, Kennesaw, 

Georgia, in the amount of $4,615,000.00.  Motion passed 7-0. 

 

AGENDA ITEM #5 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Nicholson Elementary 

School HVAC Upgrade 

o A motion was made by Mr. Chastain, seconded by Mr. Banks, to award a contract for HVAC 

upgrades for Nicholson Elementary School to Lefko Construction, Roswell, Georgia, in the 

amount of $5,431,545.01.  Motion passed 7-0. 

 

ITEMS REQUIRING ACTION FOLLOWING EXECUTIVE SESSION 

PERSONNEL  

Administration recommended approval of the identified employment actions of the individuals listed 

on the Personnel Action Report as discussed in Executive Session.   



Board Meeting 08.17.23 mlg Page 4 of 4  

 

 

Section II – Position Recommendations Below Principal  

Middle School 

• Hannibal, Derika, Appointment to Assistant Principal, Dodgen Middle School from Academic 

Coach, Pearson Middle School effective August 18, 2023 

 

o A motion was made by Mr. Scamihorn, seconded by Mr. Hutchins, and unanimously 

approved by the Board to approve the Personnel Action Report as read and presented in 

Executive Session. Motion carried 7-0.   

 

LAND 

A motion was made by Mr. Scamihorn, seconded by Mr. Hutchins, and unanimously approved by the 

Board to approve the following real estate contract: 

• Agreement to purchase certain real property and improvements on approximately 0.21 acres on 

Glover Street, Marietta, Cobb County, Georgia, and being identified as Tax Parcel 

#17035900190, for $118,000.00 plus ancillary costs including inspection fees and closing costs. 

• Motion carried 7-0. 

 

STUDENT MATTER 

A motion was made by Ms. Davis, seconded by Mrs. Sayler, and unanimously approved by the Board 

to modify the Hearing Officer’s decision as discussed during Executive Session.  Motion carried 7-0. 

 

FAIR DISMISSAL ACT HEARING – Katherine Rinderle 

• A motion was made by Mr. Chastain, seconded by Mr. Banks, to adopt fully the findings of fact 

of the Tribunal in the Katherine Rinderle personnel matter, reject the recommendation of the 

Tribunal regarding the appropriate discipline and, effective immediately, support the 

Superintendent’s recommendation and terminate Ms. Rinderle’s employment contract with the 

Cobb County School District. 

• A motion was made by Mrs. Sayler, seconded by Mr. Hutchins, to substitute the original motion 

and table the matter to be considered in the timeline permitted by law allowing for further 

discussion.  

o Messrs. Banks, Chastain, Scamihorn, and Wheeler voted “Nay,” and Ms. Davis, Mr. 

Hutchins, and Mrs. Sayler voted “Yea.”  Motion failed 3-4. 

• The original motion carried 4-3 with Messrs. Banks, Chastain, Scamihorn, and Wheeler voting 

“Yea,” and Ms. Davis, Mr. Hutchins, and Mrs. Sayler voting “Nay.” 

 

ADJOURN 

Without objection, the Board adjourned at 7:53 p.m. 

 

 

 

 

 

 _____________________________  ___________________________________ 

CHAIRMAN      EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 



AGENDA ITEM #1 

 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

September 14, 2023 

 

 

TOPIC: 

AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Approval of School Properties Disposal per District 

Administrative Rule DO-R 

 

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 

Through normal operations, the district generates surplus property and equipment due to damage and 

obsolescence on a regular basis. Items that are no longer needed by a school or department but are still in 

good condition and re-usable are made available to other schools and departments at no charge.   Items that 

are no longer usable in the District are declared surplus. State Law requires School Board approval for 

District Property to be designated as surplus under §20-2-520 of the Georgia Code of Laws. The need 

to dispose of these items in an efficient, cost effective and expeditious manner is imperative to the district.  

Items are currently stored in the District warehouse that have been deemed surplus. A complete list of 

current surplus items is on file in the Superintendent’s office or on the District’s website under Meeting 

Agenda Items. All items listed are no longer of use by the District. 

 

Methods available to dispose of surplus items include: 

Public auction 

Sealed bid or private sale 

The State of Georgia Department of Administrative Services on-line and public auction services 

Sale to other public-school districts at costs equal to previous auction results 

Online auctions 

Negotiated contracts 

 

Upon Board approval of the attached lists, the Business Services Division will dispose of this surplus in a 

manner that is the most cost effective and efficient for the district as outlined in Administrative Rule          

DO-R.  Acceptable methods of disposal will be continually reviewed to maximize our return on investment. 

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the recommendation for authorization of School Properties Disposal as detailed in the lists on file 

in the Superintendent’s office. 

 

COST:  

The District will receive revenue for the disposal of these items.  The revenues received will assist in 

deferring labor costs for management of the disposal process 

 

Account Charge code: N/A 

Budgeted: N/A 

 

DATA SOURCES: 

Marc Smith 

Jill Vestal 

Stephen Cochran 

 



TOTAL ASSETS
TECHNOLOGY
QTY CLASS/DESCRIPTION PROPERTY TAG SERIAL NUMBER PURCHASE DATE

1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1865444 3QWWCG1 7/25/2008
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1867081 3TWWCG1 7/25/2008
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1867058 7CXWCG1 7/25/2008
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1899924 5WNXXQ1 8/4/2011
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1899804 5WGTXQ1 8/4/2011
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1901844 H01370EDHS7 10/25/2011
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DFBK1R1 DFBK1R1 11/3/2011
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CR8J1R1 CR8J1R1 1/25/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JQ5J1R1 JQ5J1R1 1/26/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP GKFD1R1 GKFD1R1 4/26/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4QQCNS1 4QQCNS1 6/13/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 38QJMS1 38QJMS1 8/2/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 38WKMS1 38WKMS1 8/2/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 39GJMS1 39GJMS1 8/2/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 36ZJMS1 36ZJMS1 8/2/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 372HMS1 372HMS1 8/2/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 39FFMS1 39FFMS1 8/2/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 38VKMS1 38VKMS1 8/2/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5Z4FMS1 5Z4FMS1 8/2/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5ZDDMS1 5ZDDMS1 8/2/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5YGFMS1 5YGFMS1 8/2/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5Z2FMS1 5Z2FMS1 8/2/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5YGJMS1 5YGJMS1 8/2/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5Z7JMS1 5Z7JMS1 8/2/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5Z9GMS1 5Z9GMS1 8/2/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5ZDGMS1 5ZDGMS1 8/2/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5YJHMS1 5YJHMS1 8/2/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5YNGMS1 5YNGMS1 8/2/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5Z5KMS1 5Z5KMS1 8/2/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5Z5LMS1 5Z5LMS1 8/2/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5ZFGMS1 5ZFGMS1 8/2/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5YPGMS1 5YPGMS1 8/2/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5YDDMS1 5YDDMS1 8/2/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5YHHMS1 5YHHMS1 8/2/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5Z6JMS1 5Z6JMS1 8/2/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5YKFMS1 5YKFMS1 8/2/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5Z3FMS1 5Z3FMS1 8/2/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3C2FMS1 3C2FMS1 8/2/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5YNHMS1 5YNHMS1 8/2/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5ZDHMS1 5ZDHMS1 8/2/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5YFLMS1 5YFLMS1 8/2/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5ZFDMS1 5ZFDMS1 8/2/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3C0JMS1 3C0JMS1 8/2/2012

August 2023 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 07/22/2023 thru 08/21/2023

Page 1 of 26 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_09142023



TOTAL ASSETS

August 2023 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 07/22/2023 thru 08/21/2023

1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5YDKMS1 5YDKMS1 8/2/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5YHJMS1 5YHJMS1 8/2/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5Z4LMS1 5Z4LMS1 8/2/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5YDHMS1 5YDHMS1 8/2/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5Z1KMS1 5Z1KMS1 8/2/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3C1LMS1 3C1LMS1 8/2/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3C2GMS1 3C2GMS1 8/2/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5YJFMS1 5YJFMS1 8/2/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5YJJMS1 5YJJMS1 8/2/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5YCGMS1 5YCGMS1 8/2/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5Z2GMS1 5Z2GMS1 8/2/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5Z6GMS1 5Z6GMS1 8/2/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5YFFMS1 5YFFMS1 8/2/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5Z1GMS1 5Z1GMS1 8/2/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5Z2HMS1 5Z2HMS1 8/2/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5Z4HMS1 5Z4HMS1 8/2/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 37JGMS1 37JGMS1 8/16/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1GDJMS1 1GDJMS1 8/16/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 39LJMS1 39LJMS1 8/16/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 38DFMS1 38DFMS1 8/16/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5WQJMS1 5WQJMS1 8/16/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 33BFMS1 33BFMS1 8/16/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5VLDMS1 5VLDMS1 8/16/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 33TGMS1 33TGMS1 8/16/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 33KHMS1 33KHMS1 8/16/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 37PLMS1 37PLMS1 8/16/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1GJLMS1 1GJLMS1 8/16/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5WKFMS1 5WKFMS1 8/16/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 37KKMS1 37KKMS1 8/16/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 384HMS1 384HMS1 8/16/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 36XJMS1 36XJMS1 8/16/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5WNKMS1 5WNKMS1 8/16/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5X0JMS1 5X0JMS1 8/16/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5WYHMS1 5WYHMS1 8/16/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5XCKMS1 5XCKMS1 8/16/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5WHHMS1 5WHHMS1 8/16/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1GCJMS1 1GCJMS1 8/16/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 37LKMS1 37LKMS1 8/16/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5XBGMS1 5XBGMS1 8/16/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 38CFMS1 38CFMS1 8/16/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 33MLMS1 33MLMS1 8/16/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5WJFMS1 5WJFMS1 8/16/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1GGDMS1 1GGDMS1 8/16/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1GBGMS1 1GBGMS1 8/16/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5WYKMS1 5WYKMS1 8/16/2012

Page 2 of 26 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_09142023



TOTAL ASSETS

August 2023 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 07/22/2023 thru 08/21/2023

1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 33HLMS1 33HLMS1 8/16/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5WKDMS1 5WKDMS1 8/16/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP BBBNVV1 BBBNVV1 11/26/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP BBLHVV1 BBLHVV1 11/26/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP BBSKVV1 BBSKVV1 11/26/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP BBDJVV1 BBDJVV1 11/26/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DV9TPW1 DV9TPW1 2/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CZVQPW1 CZVQPW1 2/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP H7YQPW1 H7YQPW1 2/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP D1JRPW1 D1JRPW1 2/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4FVPSW1 4FVPSW1 3/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4FVRSW1 4FVRSW1 3/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4FWRSW1 4FWRSW1 3/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 82CVT12 82CVT12 6/9/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1JYKM02 1JYKM02 6/9/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 88NDM02 88NDM02 6/10/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8KCBM02 8KCBM02 6/10/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8BLFM02 8BLFM02 6/10/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP D5J4M02 D5J4M02 6/11/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP D5D2M02 D5D2M02 6/11/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP D4G4M02 D4G4M02 6/11/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP D3B4M02 D3B4M02 6/11/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP D5F7M02 D5F7M02 6/11/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP D5D3M02 D5D3M02 6/11/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP D494M02 D494M02 6/11/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 46T0N02 46T0N02 6/18/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8JN8M02 8JN8M02 6/19/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8PH8M02 8PH8M02 6/19/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8QXFM02 8QXFM02 6/30/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8T1WW12 8T1WW12 8/12/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP H428X12 H428X12 8/25/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP H423X12 H423X12 8/25/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 89KFM02 89KFM02 9/8/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8KR8M02 8KR8M02 9/8/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8GMDM02 8GMDM02 9/8/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8KKFM02 8KKFM02 9/8/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 888FM02 888FM02 9/8/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8F6DM02 8F6DM02 9/8/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 892GM02 892GM02 9/8/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8CS8M02 8CS8M02 9/8/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8KVFM02 8KVFM02 9/8/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 89XFM02 89XFM02 9/8/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 89D8M02 89D8M02 9/8/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8B8BM02 8B8BM02 9/8/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8GCFM02 8GCFM02 9/8/2014

Page 3 of 26 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_09142023



TOTAL ASSETS

August 2023 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 07/22/2023 thru 08/21/2023

1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8K5CM02 8K5CM02 9/8/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8FY9M02 8FY9M02 9/8/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 88YFM02 88YFM02 9/8/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8BWCM02 8BWCM02 9/8/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8L1GM02 8L1GM02 9/8/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8BK9M02 8BK9M02 9/8/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 88MDM02 88MDM02 9/8/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8C4CM02 8C4CM02 9/8/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8GQCM02 8GQCM02 9/8/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8J6BM02 8J6BM02 9/8/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8K4DM02 8K4DM02 9/8/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8GK8M02 8GK8M02 9/8/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8KN9M02 8KN9M02 9/8/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8K9CM02 8K9CM02 9/8/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8H7FM02 8H7FM02 9/8/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8JBFM02 8JBFM02 9/8/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 88D8M02 88D8M02 9/8/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8L38M02 8L38M02 9/8/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8J6CM02 8J6CM02 9/8/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8C4DM02 8C4DM02 9/8/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8K0GM02 8K0GM02 9/8/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8KM8M02 8KM8M02 9/8/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8KSFM02 8KSFM02 9/8/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8K1CM02 8K1CM02 9/8/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8CDCM02 8CDCM02 9/8/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8B7CM02 8B7CM02 9/8/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8FVBM02 8FVBM02 9/8/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8GPCM02 8GPCM02 9/8/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8BHBM02 8BHBM02 9/8/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8C9BM02 8C9BM02 9/8/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8H2CM02 8H2CM02 9/8/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8F19M02 8F19M02 9/8/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8JH9M02 8JH9M02 9/8/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8JK8M02 8JK8M02 9/8/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8HH9M02 8HH9M02 9/8/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8FYDM02 8FYDM02 9/8/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8J7BM02 8J7BM02 9/8/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8F7FM02 8F7FM02 9/8/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8KDCM02 8KDCM02 9/8/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8JL9M02 8JL9M02 9/8/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 897BM02 897BM02 9/8/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8BLDM02 8BLDM02 9/8/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 88KDM02 88KDM02 9/8/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8K2DM02 8K2DM02 9/8/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8GJ8M02 8GJ8M02 9/8/2014

Page 4 of 26 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_09142023



TOTAL ASSETS

August 2023 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 07/22/2023 thru 08/21/2023

1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 89ZFM02 89ZFM02 9/8/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8GDFM02 8GDFM02 9/8/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8C6CM02 8C6CM02 9/8/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1936847 C02MR1TFF8J2 10/27/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 78PKS22 78PKS22 2/3/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6SVWG42 6SVWG42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP GZ4MV42 GZ4MV42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JQFPD42 JQFPD42 7/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JQBND42 JQBND42 7/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JQB4D42 JQB4D42 7/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JQDQD42 JQDQD42 7/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JQBFD42 JQBFD42 7/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JQFND42 JQFND42 7/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JQBHD42 JQBHD42 7/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JQDFD42 JQDFD42 7/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JQD4D42 JQD4D42 7/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JQD3D42 JQD3D42 7/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JQFSD42 JQFSD42 7/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JQD8D42 JQD8D42 7/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JQF9D42 JQF9D42 7/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JQB3D42 JQB3D42 7/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JQ9KD42 JQ9KD42 7/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JQHGD42 JQHGD42 7/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JQB5D42 JQB5D42 7/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JQ9MD42 JQ9MD42 7/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JQF6D42 JQF6D42 7/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JQC5D42 JQC5D42 7/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JQC9D42 JQC9D42 7/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 35R0Q52 35R0Q52 9/24/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 35QTP52 35QTP52 9/24/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 35QXB62 35QXB62 9/24/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8KLS052 8KLS052 9/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4Q88V62 4Q88V62 10/27/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7K64C62 7K64C62 11/9/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7452C62 7452C62 11/9/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 774V052 774V052 11/9/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7439V62 7439V62 11/9/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7JD9V62 7JD9V62 11/9/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5045V62 5045V62 11/17/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4ZQ3V62 4ZQ3V62 11/17/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4ZP3V62 4ZP3V62 11/17/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 63N4V62 63N4V62 11/17/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6M09V62 6M09V62 11/17/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4ZX7V62 4ZX7V62 11/17/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6M23V62 6M23V62 11/17/2015

Page 5 of 26 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_09142023



TOTAL ASSETS

August 2023 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 07/22/2023 thru 08/21/2023

1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B5T0C62 B5T0C62 1/4/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B924V62 B924V62 1/4/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B8Z1C62 B8Z1C62 1/4/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B5TXB62 B5TXB62 1/4/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B901C62 B901C62 1/4/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B8YXB62 B8YXB62 1/4/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B5Y4C62 B5Y4C62 1/4/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B91XB62 B91XB62 1/4/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B5V2C62 B5V2C62 1/4/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B943C62 B943C62 1/4/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B5XZP52 B5XZP52 1/4/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B92SP52 B92SP52 1/4/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B957V62 B957V62 1/4/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B5SYP52 B5SYP52 1/4/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B5Y0Q52 B5Y0Q52 1/4/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B915C62 B915C62 1/4/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B960Q52 B960Q52 1/4/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B971Q52 B971Q52 1/4/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B904V62 B904V62 1/4/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B5WRP52 B5WRP52 1/4/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B94VP52 B94VP52 1/4/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B93TP52 B93TP52 1/4/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B948V62 B948V62 1/4/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B934V62 B934V62 1/4/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B91YP52 B91YP52 1/4/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B954C62 B954C62 1/4/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B8Z6V62 B8Z6V62 1/4/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 29Y1182 29Y1182 1/11/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 93D3Z72 93D3Z72 1/11/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9341Z72 9341Z72 1/11/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 628V282 628V282 3/3/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 62R2382 62R2382 3/3/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 66QW282 66QW282 3/3/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 33H6D92 33H6D92 3/3/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 66TX282 66TX282 3/3/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 66RX282 66RX282 3/3/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 66WT282 66WT282 3/3/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 66R1382 66R1382 3/3/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7ZLF082 7ZLF082 3/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1Q0HBB2 1Q0HBB2 6/3/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5B7QDB2 5B7QDB2 6/6/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3M69GB2 3M69GB2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3M86GB2 3M86GB2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3M8BGB2 3M8BGB2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3M1CGB2 3M1CGB2 6/30/2016

Page 6 of 26 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_09142023



TOTAL ASSETS

August 2023 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 07/22/2023 thru 08/21/2023

1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3M46GB2 3M46GB2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3M26GB2 3M26GB2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3M77GB2 3M77GB2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3MB6GB2 3MB6GB2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3M48GB2 3M48GB2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3M88GB2 3M88GB2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3M47GB2 3M47GB2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3M9BGB2 3M9BGB2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3M3CGB2 3M3CGB2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3M89GB2 3M89GB2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3M28GB2 3M28GB2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3M95GB2 3M95GB2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3M66GB2 3M66GB2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3X3K8C2 3X3K8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4G4C8C2 4G4C8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4LWC8C2 4LWC8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4H2D8C2 4H2D8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4H3H8C2 4H3H8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3WYC8C2 3WYC8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 416C8C2 416C8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3VLC8C2 3VLC8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4HQL8C2 4HQL8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4LZL8C2 4LZL8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4BMJ8C2 4BMJ8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4HLG8C2 4HLG8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 32YQBB2 32YQBB2 7/6/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F41BV62 F41BV62 7/6/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F44JBB2 F44JBB2 7/6/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F44XB62 F44XB62 7/6/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2MKJBB2 2MKJBB2 7/6/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F421C62 F421C62 7/6/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F41NBB2 F41NBB2 7/6/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2MMKBB2 2MMKBB2 7/6/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F44RBB2 F44RBB2 7/6/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F416Z72 F416Z72 7/6/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 32RKBB2 32RKBB2 7/6/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F41ZB62 F41ZB62 7/6/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 33CKBB2 33CKBB2 7/6/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F42CD92 F42CD92 7/6/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F43CD92 F43CD92 7/6/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7TBZDB2 7TBZDB2 7/6/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2MGKBB2 2MGKBB2 7/6/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F449D92 F449D92 7/6/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F441Q52 F441Q52 7/6/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 32RGBB2 32RGBB2 7/6/2016

Page 7 of 26 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_09142023



TOTAL ASSETS

August 2023 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 07/22/2023 thru 08/21/2023

1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 338KBB2 338KBB2 7/6/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 33GKBB2 33GKBB2 7/6/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 33DQBB2 33DQBB2 7/6/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2MNJBB2 2MNJBB2 7/6/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F41VP52 F41VP52 7/6/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F425C62 F425C62 7/6/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F437V62 F437V62 7/6/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2RLL482 2RLL482 7/6/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F434Z72 F434Z72 7/6/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2RMT482 2RMT482 7/6/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 33BNBB2 33BNBB2 7/6/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F42XP52 F42XP52 7/6/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F43YB62 F43YB62 7/6/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F432C62 F432C62 7/6/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 335JBB2 335JBB2 7/6/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 42ML8C2 42ML8C2 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4XZC8C2 4XZC8C2 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4Y0K8C2 4Y0K8C2 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4XZL8C2 4XZL8C2 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4YDB8C2 4YDB8C2 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4Y1G8C2 4Y1G8C2 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FG3VP52 FG3VP52 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FT05V62 FT05V62 7/26/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 31RCZC2 31RCZC2 8/1/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 32JFZC2 32JFZC2 8/1/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CHBHZC2 CHBHZC2 10/3/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9Y30DD2 9Y30DD2 10/3/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4PP6DD2 4PP6DD2 10/3/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4PB4DD2 4PB4DD2 10/3/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CHLFZC2 CHLFZC2 10/3/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP G5ZTP52 G5ZTP52 10/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4YFZCD2 4YFZCD2 11/1/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CX8MND2 CX8MND2 2/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP D1L8DH2 D1L8DH2 2/21/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FST7DH2 FST7DH2 3/8/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP BQ01DH2 BQ01DH2 3/21/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP BQ02DH2 BQ02DH2 3/21/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP BQ03DH2 BQ03DH2 3/21/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP BQ0BDH2 BQ0BDH2 3/21/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP BQ0CDH2 BQ0CDH2 3/21/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP BQ0DDH2 BQ0DDH2 3/21/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP BQ0FDH2 BQ0FDH2 3/21/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP BQ0XCH2 BQ0XCH2 3/21/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP BQ0YCH2 BQ0YCH2 3/21/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP BQ0ZCH2 BQ0ZCH2 3/21/2017

Page 8 of 26 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_09142023



TOTAL ASSETS

August 2023 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 07/22/2023 thru 08/21/2023

1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP BQ10DH2 BQ10DH2 3/21/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP BQ11DH2 BQ11DH2 3/21/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP BQ12DH2 BQ12DH2 3/21/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP BQ13DH2 BQ13DH2 3/21/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP BQ1BDH2 BQ1BDH2 3/21/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP BQ1CDH2 BQ1CDH2 3/21/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP BQ1DDH2 BQ1DDH2 3/21/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP BQ1FDH2 BQ1FDH2 3/21/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP BQ1XCH2 BQ1XCH2 3/21/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP BQ1YCH2 BQ1YCH2 3/21/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP BQ1ZCH2 BQ1ZCH2 3/21/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP BQ20DH2 BQ20DH2 3/21/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP BQ21DH2 BQ21DH2 3/21/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP BQ22DH2 BQ22DH2 3/21/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 36K6JH2 36K6JH2 6/1/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP GTFCKH2 GTFCKH2 6/1/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 934KPD2 934KPD2 6/13/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3634KH2 3634KH2 6/13/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 35S6KH2 35S6KH2 6/13/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DV84KH2 DV84KH2 6/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DV47KH2 DV47KH2 6/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DV76KH2 DV76KH2 6/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DV92KH2 DV92KH2 6/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DV97KH2 DV97KH2 6/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DV54KH2 DV54KH2 6/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DTZ6KH2 DTZ6KH2 6/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DV74KH2 DV74KH2 6/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DV52KH2 DV52KH2 6/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DTK3KH2 DTK3KH2 6/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DV66KH2 DV66KH2 6/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DV86KH2 DV86KH2 6/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DV62KH2 DV62KH2 6/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DV65KH2 DV65KH2 6/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DTL4KH2 DTL4KH2 6/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DV87KH2 DV87KH2 6/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DV93KH2 DV93KH2 6/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DV24KH2 DV24KH2 6/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DV67KH2 DV67KH2 6/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DV25KH2 DV25KH2 6/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DV02KH2 DV02KH2 6/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DV82KH2 DV82KH2 6/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5H58KH2 5H58KH2 6/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5GW7KH2 5GW7KH2 6/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5GZ8KH2 5GZ8KH2 6/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5H59KH2 5H59KH2 6/14/2017

Page 9 of 26 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_09142023



TOTAL ASSETS

August 2023 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 07/22/2023 thru 08/21/2023

1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5H1CKH2 5H1CKH2 6/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5H68KH2 5H68KH2 6/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DV27KH2 DV27KH2 6/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B1ZCHH2 B1ZCHH2 6/20/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DVC1KH2 DVC1KH2 6/20/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DVC4KH2 DVC4KH2 6/20/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DVC3KH2 DVC3KH2 6/20/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DVC2KH2 DVC2KH2 6/20/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DVB7KH2 DVB7KH2 6/20/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DVB6KH2 DVB6KH2 6/20/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 72GXKH2 72GXKH2 6/26/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8T6FHH2 8T6FHH2 6/28/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 97RDKH2 97RDKH2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP G3G1KH2 G3G1KH2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP G3W3KH2 G3W3KH2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP G3K5KH2 G3K5KH2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP G3K4KH2 G3K4KH2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP G435KH2 G435KH2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP G3M1KH2 G3M1KH2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP G3P6KH2 G3P6KH2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP G3R5KH2 G3R5KH2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP G3T3KH2 G3T3KH2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP G3S6KH2 G3S6KH2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP G446KH2 G446KH2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP G3V3KH2 G3V3KH2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP G455KH2 G455KH2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP G3C7KH2 G3C7KH2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP G3R7KH2 G3R7KH2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP G405KH2 G405KH2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP G3W2KH2 G3W2KH2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP G3T2KH2 G3T2KH2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP G3M2KH2 G3M2KH2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP G3P1KH2 G3P1KH2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP G3S1KH2 G3S1KH2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP G3C5KH2 G3C5KH2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP G3V1KH2 G3V1KH2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP G413KH2 G413KH2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP G423KH2 G423KH2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP G416KH2 G416KH2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP G3S4KH2 G3S4KH2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP G3H4KH2 G3H4KH2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP G3K6KH2 G3K6KH2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP G453KH2 G453KH2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP G3T7KH2 G3T7KH2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP G3T4KH2 G3T4KH2 7/25/2017

Page 10 of 26 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_09142023



TOTAL ASSETS

August 2023 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 07/22/2023 thru 08/21/2023

1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP G466KH2 G466KH2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP G3J7KH2 G3J7KH2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2YJ1KH2 2YJ1KH2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B10KHH2 B10KHH2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B0ZHHH2 B0ZHHH2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CF5VWK2 CF5VWK2 8/31/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2WVBXK2 2WVBXK2 9/28/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2WVCXK2 2WVCXK2 9/28/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6MJFXK2 6MJFXK2 11/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6MNCXK2 6MNCXK2 11/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B3YKHL2 B3YKHL2 11/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B3WGHL2 B3WGHL2 11/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B3YGHL2 B3YGHL2 11/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B3ZMHL2 B3ZMHL2 11/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B3RLHL2 B3RLHL2 11/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B41LHL2 B41LHL2 11/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B3RHHL2 B3RHHL2 11/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B3TJHL2 B3TJHL2 11/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 41RNHL2 41RNHL2 11/15/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 41PPHL2 41PPHL2 11/15/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 41QTHL2 41QTHL2 11/15/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FHKN7M2 FHKN7M2 12/5/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4BZW8N2 4BZW8N2 3/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4C0X8N2 4C0X8N2 3/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4C5T8N2 4C5T8N2 3/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4C1Y8N2 4C1Y8N2 3/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4C4V8N2 4C4V8N2 3/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4C0Z8N2 4C0Z8N2 3/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4C0V8N2 4C0V8N2 3/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4C2V8N2 4C2V8N2 3/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4BZT8N2 4BZT8N2 3/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4C4Z8N2 4C4Z8N2 3/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4C1W8N2 4C1W8N2 3/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4C0Y8N2 4C0Y8N2 3/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4C4T8N2 4C4T8N2 3/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4C1X8N2 4C1X8N2 3/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4C3V8N2 4C3V8N2 3/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4BZX8N2 4BZX8N2 3/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4C2T8N2 4C2T8N2 3/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4C5V8N2 4C5V8N2 3/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4C2X8N2 4C2X8N2 3/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4C4X8N2 4C4X8N2 3/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4BYX8N2 4BYX8N2 3/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4C3Y8N2 4C3Y8N2 3/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4BZV8N2 4BZV8N2 3/26/2018

Page 11 of 26 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_09142023



TOTAL ASSETS

August 2023 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 07/22/2023 thru 08/21/2023

1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4C3Z8N2 4C3Z8N2 3/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4C1V8N2 4C1V8N2 3/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4C2W8N2 4C2W8N2 3/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4C5W8N2 4C5W8N2 3/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4C3T8N2 4C3T8N2 3/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4C4W8N2 4C4W8N2 3/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4C1Z8N2 4C1Z8N2 3/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4C0W8N2 4C0W8N2 3/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4BZS8N2 4BZS8N2 3/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4CXT8N2 4CXT8N2 3/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4CYX8N2 4CYX8N2 3/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4CZX8N2 4CZX8N2 3/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4CZY8N2 4CZY8N2 3/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4CXS8N2 4CXS8N2 3/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4CYW8N2 4CYW8N2 3/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4CXX8N2 4CXX8N2 3/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4CXW8N2 4CXW8N2 3/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4D0X8N2 4D0X8N2 3/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4CYV8N2 4CYV8N2 3/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4D0V8N2 4D0V8N2 3/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4CYS8N2 4CYS8N2 3/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4CZS8N2 4CZS8N2 3/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4CYY8N2 4CYY8N2 3/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4CXV8N2 4CXV8N2 3/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4CZT8N2 4CZT8N2 3/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4CZV8N2 4CZV8N2 3/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4D0T8N2 4D0T8N2 3/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1960560 GT1K9N2 4/10/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP J28F9N2 J28F9N2 4/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1959599 65YGMN2 4/19/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1960809 57TGMN2 4/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1960520 FQBH9N2 5/3/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1959904 1F2BCP2 5/8/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1959905 1F2DCP2 5/8/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 79XXY43 79XXY43 7/2/2020
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 89XXY43 89XXY43 7/2/2020
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 99XXY43 99XXY43 7/2/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3LT90Q1 3LT90Q1 8/12/2011
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3ST90Q1 3ST90Q1 8/12/2011
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DMT90Q1 DMT90Q1 8/12/2011
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G6W90Q1 G6W90Q1 8/12/2011
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D6W90Q1 D6W90Q1 8/12/2011
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GLT90Q1 GLT90Q1 8/12/2011
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9LT90Q1 9LT90Q1 8/12/2011
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 22X90Q1 22X90Q1 8/12/2011

Page 12 of 26 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_09142023



TOTAL ASSETS

August 2023 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 07/22/2023 thru 08/21/2023

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CLT90Q1 CLT90Q1 8/12/2011
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2NT90Q1 2NT90Q1 8/12/2011
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3NV90Q1 3NV90Q1 8/12/2011
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C0T90Q1 C0T90Q1 8/12/2011
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B5W90Q1 B5W90Q1 8/12/2011
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4ZV90Q1 4ZV90Q1 8/12/2011
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FLT90Q1 FLT90Q1 8/12/2011
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4LT90Q1 4LT90Q1 8/12/2011
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1912359 DRS82Y1 8/28/2013
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1G78R32 1G78R32 6/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C74FR32 C74FR32 6/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1939739 C1MPF7QDTY3 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 315CM32 315CM32 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CLYHR32 CLYHR32 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BVP0T32 BVP0T32 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 43JQL52 43JQL52 9/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D4JQL52 D4JQL52 9/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 14JQL52 14JQL52 9/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 13JQL52 13JQL52 9/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 93JQL52 93JQL52 9/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 54JQL52 54JQL52 9/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 23JQL52 23JQL52 9/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 24JQL52 24JQL52 9/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B4JQL52 B4JQL52 9/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 74JQL52 74JQL52 9/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 33JQL52 33JQL52 9/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 63JQL52 63JQL52 9/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G4JQL52 G4JQL52 9/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F3JQL52 F3JQL52 9/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 94JQL52 94JQL52 9/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 73JQL52 73JQL52 9/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H3JQL52 H3JQL52 9/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 18SWY52 18SWY52 10/26/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 44F9V62 44F9V62 10/27/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 93F2Z72 93F2Z72 1/11/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 29G2182 29G2182 1/11/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JBF6N52 JBF6N52 1/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J9F6N52 J9F6N52 1/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CBF6N52 CBF6N52 1/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8BF6N52 8BF6N52 1/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DQBX782 DQBX782 2/5/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D8BX782 D8BX782 2/5/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3GFY782 3GFY782 2/5/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FHFY782 FHFY782 2/5/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JQ53GC2 JQ53GC2 6/16/2016

Page 13 of 26 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_09142023



TOTAL ASSETS

August 2023 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 07/22/2023 thru 08/21/2023

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 55L5F82 55L5F82 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J4L5F82 J4L5F82 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B4L5F82 B4L5F82 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 14L5F82 14L5F82 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F3L5F82 F3L5F82 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G3L5F82 G3L5F82 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HZTPLC2 HZTPLC2 8/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6GKDMJ2 6GKDMJ2 7/27/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8FKDMJ2 8FKDMJ2 7/27/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3HKDMJ2 3HKDMJ2 7/27/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4HKDMJ2 4HKDMJ2 7/27/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J6JTFH2 J6JTFH2 9/19/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JP7H5F2 JP7H5F2 9/28/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4D7H5F2 4D7H5F2 9/28/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 377H5F2 377H5F2 9/28/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9FN5TJ2 9FN5TJ2 11/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1HN5TJ2 1HN5TJ2 11/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BFN5TJ2 BFN5TJ2 11/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GGN5TJ2 GGN5TJ2 11/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FGN5TJ2 FGN5TJ2 11/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CGN5TJ2 CGN5TJ2 11/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6W6BMH2 6W6BMH2 11/28/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 76RFSJ2 76RFSJ2 11/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D6RFSJ2 D6RFSJ2 11/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 85473L2 85473L2 1/31/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BM473L2 BM473L2 1/31/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9N473L2 9N473L2 1/31/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CL473L2 CL473L2 1/31/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6DRYWJ2 6DRYWJ2 2/13/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8DRYWJ2 8DRYWJ2 2/13/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FFBN8L2 FFBN8L2 2/27/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GGBN8L2 GGBN8L2 2/27/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3XBN8L2 3XBN8L2 2/27/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HDCN8L2 HDCN8L2 3/8/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2GCN8L2 2GCN8L2 3/8/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BDCN8L2 BDCN8L2 3/8/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JWBN8L2 JWBN8L2 3/8/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CGCN8L2 CGCN8L2 3/8/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 53D5BL2 53D5BL2 6/4/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 40F5BL2 40F5BL2 6/4/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 23D5BL2 23D5BL2 6/4/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GYD5BL2 GYD5BL2 6/4/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GSC5BL2 GSC5BL2 6/4/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5HD5BL2 5HD5BL2 6/4/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CZD5BL2 CZD5BL2 6/4/2018

Page 14 of 26 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_09142023



TOTAL ASSETS

August 2023 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 07/22/2023 thru 08/21/2023

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1ZD5BL2 1ZD5BL2 6/4/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GJD5BL2 GJD5BL2 6/4/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DSC5BL2 DSC5BL2 6/4/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JZD5BL2 JZD5BL2 6/4/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JYD5BL2 JYD5BL2 6/4/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 36G5BL2 36G5BL2 6/4/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DHD5BL2 DHD5BL2 6/4/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BJD5BL2 BJD5BL2 6/4/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3ZD5BL2 3ZD5BL2 6/4/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CSC5BL2 CSC5BL2 6/4/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GKD5BL2 GKD5BL2 6/4/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DDG5BL2 DDG5BL2 6/4/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FQC5BL2 FQC5BL2 6/4/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1XQ6VN2 1XQ6VN2 6/18/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6KRBCL2 6KRBCL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HZV61P2 HZV61P2 11/7/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6HP91P2 6HP91P2 11/29/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6ZYT4P2 6ZYT4P2 1/28/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9YL55P2 9YL55P2 2/11/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6ZL55P2 6ZL55P2 2/11/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JZL55P2 JZL55P2 2/11/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3WP55P2 3WP55P2 2/15/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5RNHDT2 5RNHDT2 3/29/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2SNHDT2 2SNHDT2 3/29/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4TNHDT2 4TNHDT2 3/29/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4LNHDT2 4LNHDT2 3/29/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GQNHDT2 GQNHDT2 4/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DNKHDT2 DNKHDT2 4/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GKSJNV2 GKSJNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977401 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977402 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977404 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977405 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977407 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977409 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977413 8/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1973592 5CD62409QK 9/3/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1973593 5CD6232JQ2 9/3/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1973594 5CD6248QNN 9/3/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1973595 5CD6232HXS 9/3/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1973596 5CD6232JJG 9/3/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1973597 5CD62373Q2 9/3/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1973599 5CD6240BT1 9/3/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1973577 5CD61115DW 9/3/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1973579 5CD62371MD 9/3/2020

Page 15 of 26 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_09142023



TOTAL ASSETS

August 2023 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 07/22/2023 thru 08/21/2023

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1973580 5CD6232HZJ 9/3/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1973582 5CD62375MD 9/3/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1973583 5CD62375HM 9/3/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1973586 5CD6232J88 9/3/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1973587 5CD6248QJ1 9/3/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1973590 5CD6232J8F 9/3/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979697 3VVK9FAN900228 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FRZ79C3 FRZ79C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 203P8C3 203P8C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B4ZP8C3 B4ZP8C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 30TV9C3 30TV9C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D7FM8C3 D7FM8C3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JNFP9C3 JNFP9C3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2FGR1J3 2FGR1J3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3RF1FL3 3RF1FL3 4/11/2022
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1901305 DMPFP2H2DFHW 5/23/2011
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1898547 DMPFP3Y8DFHW 5/23/2011
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1898548 DN6FPKYRDFHW 5/23/2011
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1901311 DN6FPW9MDFHW 5/23/2011
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1904864 DMPHFF10DJ8T 4/9/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1904863 DMPHFAKKDJ8T 4/9/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1903550 DN6H26K9DFJ0 4/24/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1906098 DMPHM08UDVD3 1/7/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1910329 DMPKC8H7F182 4/22/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1910330 DMPKCQPCF182 4/22/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1910331 DMPKCWC2F182 4/22/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1910332 DMPKCVCXF182 4/22/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1910333 DMPKCVBHF182 4/22/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1910334 DMPKCSB0F182 4/22/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1910336 DMPKCVR4F182 4/22/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1910337 DMPKCSS6F182 4/22/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1910673 F5XKPFY2DFHW 5/30/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1909769 F5YKKCBTDFHW 6/10/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1909770 F5YKKDGZDFHW 6/10/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1909771 F5YKKF3GDFHW 6/10/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1909772 F5YKKA4BDFHW 6/10/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1909773 F5YKKDGUDFHW 6/10/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1909775 F5YKKCYUDFHW 6/10/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1909774 F5YKKDBJDFHW 6/10/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1912950 F5RKCKFBDFHW 6/12/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1912951 F5RKCQJBDFHW 6/12/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1912952 F5RKCQQSDFHW 6/12/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1912953 F5XK8MMJDFHW 6/12/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1912954 F5YK8AXWDFHW 6/12/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1912955 F64K9DSNDFHW 6/12/2013

Page 16 of 26 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_09142023



TOTAL ASSETS

August 2023 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 07/22/2023 thru 08/21/2023

1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1912957 F64K9G3RDFHW 6/12/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1914696 DYTKJ923DFHW 8/29/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1914668 DYTKJAL0DFHW 8/29/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1914676 DYTKJAXFDFHW 8/29/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1914673 DYTKKCZ7DFHW 8/29/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1914684 DYTKKDLMDFHW 8/29/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1914669 DYTKKE8ADFHW 8/29/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1914689 DYTKKV36DFHW 8/29/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1914653 DYTKKXKXDFHW 8/29/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1914679 DYTKL0W2DFHW 8/29/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1914648 DYTKL0XVDFHW 8/29/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1914670 DYTKL2SCDFHW 8/29/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1914693 DYTKL2SKDFHW 8/29/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1914649 DYTKL3R5DFHW 8/29/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1914688 DYTKL3YXDFHW 8/29/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1914652 DYTKL43MDFHW 8/29/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1914690 DYTKL47LDFHW 8/29/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1914656 DYTKL4DWDFHW 8/29/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1914681 DYTKL4KWDFHW 8/29/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1914694 DYTKL4XWDFHW 8/29/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1914654 DYTKL544DFHW 8/29/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1914655 DYTKL5WBDFHW 8/29/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1914675 DYTKL63PDFHW 8/29/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1914671 DYTKL66XDFHW 8/29/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1914695 DYTKL68KDFHW 8/29/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1914682 DYTKL6AHDFHW 8/29/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1914683 DYTKL6ENDFHW 8/29/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1914687 DYTKL6HKDFHW 8/29/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1914647 DYTKL84LDFHW 8/29/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1914651 DYTKL8DSDFHW 8/29/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1914650 DYTKL8EDDFHW 8/29/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1914685 DYTKL8FKDFHW 8/29/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1914692 DYTKL8GTDFHW 8/29/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1914691 DYVKK083DFHW 8/29/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1914645 DYTKKS2BDFHW 8/29/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1914662 DYTKL1D9DFHW 8/29/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1914666 DYTKL1HQDFHW 8/29/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1914663 DYTKL3ZCDFHW 8/29/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1914661 DYTKL42KDFHW 8/29/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1914660 DYTKL4Z5DFHW 8/29/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1914642 DYTKL67RDFHW 8/29/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1914643 DYTKL69YDFHW 8/29/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1914657 DYTKL6EDDFHW 8/29/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1914659 DYTKL83BDFHW 8/29/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1914640 DYTKL8DMDFHW 8/29/2013

Page 17 of 26 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_09142023



TOTAL ASSETS

August 2023 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 07/22/2023 thru 08/21/2023

1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1914637 DYTKL8DWDFHW 8/29/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1914664 DYTKL8E4DFHW 8/29/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1914646 DYTKL8EGDFHW 8/29/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1915324 DYTKTC4DDFHW 9/10/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1915327 F5XKKB8LDFHW 9/10/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1916221 DMPLPDNSFK11 12/4/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1918474 DMPMGCGMF182 4/8/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1918480 DMPMGCR6F182 4/8/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1918481 DMPMGD0GF182 4/8/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1928069 DMQMWCMBFK11 8/28/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1928072 DMQMWC1CFK11 8/28/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1928084 DMQMWCEQFK11 8/28/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931779 DMPMXWX8FK11 12/16/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931781 DMPMXWSRFK11 12/16/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931784 DMPMVV5PFK11 12/16/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931789 DMQMX0CRFK11 12/16/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931790 DMQMX1NRFK11 12/16/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931791 DMQMX0F8FK11 12/16/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931793 DMPMXX8WFK11 12/16/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931794 DMPMXXAWFK11 12/16/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931799 DMPMVVKVFK11 12/16/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931803 DMPMVVA5FK11 12/16/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932877 DMPN7R9SFK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932847 DMPMVU5BFK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932848 DMQN6MNLFK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932849 DMQN6JF1FK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932850 DMQN6GXYFK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932851 DMQN6N2RFK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932853 DMQN6JW1FK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932855 DMQN6MTSFK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932856 DMQN6P1DFK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932857 DMQN6JQWFK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932858 DMQN6NCGFK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932860 DMQN6N26FK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932861 DMQN6NS1FK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932862 DMQN6MTXFK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932864 DMQN6GNZFK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932865 DMQN6JC6FK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932866 DMQN6J8ZFK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932868 DMQN6NKBFK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932869 DMQN6NJVFK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932871 DMQN6NFTFK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932875 DMQN6P04FK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932876 DMQN6NFPFK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946480 DMPQ6242FK10 2/2/2016

Page 18 of 26 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_09142023



TOTAL ASSETS

August 2023 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 07/22/2023 thru 08/21/2023

1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946487 DMPQQ57D1FK10 2/2/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946493 DMPQ64K5FK10 2/2/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946494 DMPQQ5EPVFK10 2/2/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947443 DMPPLBU8FK11 3/21/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947442 DMPPLHH9FK11 3/21/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947343 DMPRCB3GFK11 3/21/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947348 DMPRC82MFK11 3/21/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947349 DMPRC9LBFK11 3/21/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947351 DMPRCD1BFK11 3/21/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947363 DMPRCBTYFK11 3/21/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947366 DMPR84H5FK11 3/21/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947367 DMPRCB3XFK11 3/21/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947369 DMPRCC1UFK11 3/21/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947371 DMPRCBTJFK11 3/21/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947374 DMPRCC9RFK11 3/21/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947375 DMPRCDAQFK11 3/21/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947377 DMPRCCYMFK11 3/21/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947378 DMPRC990FK11 3/21/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947383 DMPRCC1FFK11 3/21/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947385 DMPRCBV5FK11 3/21/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947389 DMPRCBZ6FK11 3/21/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947393 DMPRCBZKFK11 3/21/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947394 DMPRCBWDFK11 3/21/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947396 DMPRCBBEFK11 3/21/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947397 DMPRCC2BFK11 3/21/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947401 DMPRCAV7FK11 3/21/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947402 DMPRCAW3FK11 3/21/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947404 DMPRCBZMFK11 3/21/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947410 DMPRCBZHFK11 3/21/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947414 DMPRCCYRFK11 3/21/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947416 DMPRCC7YFK11 3/21/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947421 DMPRC8GEFK11 3/21/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947422 DMPRCDEPFK11 3/21/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947424 DMPRCD1GFK11 3/21/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947425 DMPRCDC2FK11 3/21/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947426 DMPRCDD1FK11 3/21/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947427 DMPRC7MUFK11 3/21/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947428 DMPRC7UEFK11 3/21/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947431 DMPRCCXRFK11 3/21/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947432 DMPRC843FK11 3/21/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947433 DMPRCCXJFK11 3/21/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947434 DMPRCCAQFK11 3/21/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947436 DMPRC82WFK11 3/21/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947438 DMPRCD7KFK11 3/21/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947439 DMPRCD2BFK11 3/21/2016

Page 19 of 26 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_09142023



TOTAL ASSETS

August 2023 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 07/22/2023 thru 08/21/2023

1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947440 DMPRCBAKFK11 3/21/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947848 DMQRKRFNG5VW 5/24/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947849 DMQRKS4FG5VW 5/24/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947852 DMQRKQNFG5VW 5/24/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947854 DMQRKQBQG5VW 5/24/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947856 DMQRKQ91G5VW 5/24/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947864 DMQRKRJWG5VW 5/24/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947866 DMQRKQR1G5VW 5/24/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947872 DMQRKQFBG5VW 5/24/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1948815 DMPS29VRG5VW 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1948846 DMPS2PFXG5VW 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1948847 DMPS2MXKG5VW 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1948849 DMPS2NVVG5VW 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1948850 DMPS2QFGG5VW 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1948852 DMPS2K2UG5VW 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1948853 DMPS2PYWG5VW 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1948854 DMPS2PAPG5VW 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1948855 DMPS2NYBG5VW 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1948856 DMPS2PLFG5VW 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1948859 DMPS2PGLG5VW 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1948860 DMPS2PZUG5VW 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1948861 DMPS2PRNG5VW 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1948863 DMPS2JWRG5VW 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1948865 DMPS2PF0G5VW 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1948866 DMPS2P0SG5VW 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1948867 DMPS2NRTG5VW 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1948868 DMPS2QCGG5VW 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1948870 DMPS2N2AG5VW 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1948871 DMPS2N5TG5VW 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1948874 DMPS2NX3G5VW 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1948875 DMPS2PXGG5VW 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1948876 DMPS2KG8G5VW 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1948877 DMPS2NNSG5VW 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1948878 DMPS2PF4G5VW 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1948881 DMPS2NPBG5VW 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1948882 DMPS2PEZG5VW 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1948885 DMPS2MJ4G5VW 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1948886 DMPS2QS3G5VW 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1948887 DMPS2QE9G5VW 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1948889 DMPS2KM8G5VW 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1948890 DMPS2PRFG5VW 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1948892 DMPS2MF2G5VW 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1948893 DMPS2MHSG5VW 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1948894 DMPS2KXWG5VW 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1948816 DMPS2NVWG5VW 7/25/2016

Page 20 of 26 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_09142023



TOTAL ASSETS

August 2023 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 07/22/2023 thru 08/21/2023

1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1948817 DMPS2RY9G5VW 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1948818 DMPS2KXCG5VW 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1948819 DMPS2JWYG5VW 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1948820 DMPS2PYZG5VW 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1948821 DMPS2P49G5VW 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1948822 DMPS2PR3G5VW 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1948824 DMPS2Q4WG5VW 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1948825 DMPS2RUWG5VW 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1948826 DMPS2KE0G5VW 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1948827 DMPS2L2WG5VW 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1948828 DMPS2KY4G5VW 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1948830 DMPS2NQGG5VW 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1948831 DMPS2QEHG5VW 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1948832 DMPS2PE7G5VW 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1948834 DMPS2P9AG5VW 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1948835 DMPS2PTSG5VW 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1948837 DMPS2Q13G5VW 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1948838 DMPS2N0JG5VW 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1948839 DMPS2L1GG5VW 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1948840 DMPS2Q7YG5VW 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1948841 DMPS2KD3G5VW 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951831 DMPST8NYG5W1 2/10/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951832 DMPST8N8G5W1 2/10/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951834 DMPSV67LG5W1 2/10/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951836 DMPSV5F6G5W1 2/10/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951837 DMPSV7ESG5W1 2/10/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951781 DMPSY6BAG5W1 2/10/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951784 DMPSY4G6G5W1 2/10/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951786 DMPSY6DKG5W1 2/10/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951791 DMPSY6B0G5W1 2/10/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951796 DMPSY6CCG5W1 2/10/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951797 DMPSY6QWG5W1 2/10/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951798 DMPSY6M0G5W1 2/10/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951799 DMPSY6LFG5W1 2/10/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951801 DMPSY70HG5W1 2/10/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951802 DMPSY6AHG5W1 2/10/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951804 DMPSY6EUG5W1 2/10/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951808 DMPSY6MYG5W1 2/10/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951809 DMPSY6KCG5W1 2/10/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951810 DMPSY6MTG5W1 2/10/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951814 DMPSY70TG5W1 2/10/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951817 DMPSY4PDG5W1 2/10/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951819 DMPSY423G5W1 2/10/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951823 DMPSY4HYG5W1 2/10/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951825 DMPSY6UYG5W1 2/10/2017

Page 21 of 26 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_09142023



TOTAL ASSETS

August 2023 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 07/22/2023 thru 08/21/2023

1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951827 DMPSY7KCG5W1 2/10/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951828 DMPSY67VG5W1 2/10/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951829 DMPSY69GG5W1 2/10/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951830 DMPSY66ZG5W1 2/10/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951758 DMPSY534G5W1 2/10/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951759 DMPSY68UG5W1 2/10/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951768 DMPSY6FBG5W1 2/10/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951769 DMPSY49JG5W1 2/10/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951771 DMPSY48GG5W1 2/10/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951773 DMPSY6GWG5W1 2/10/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951775 DMPSY6CRG5W1 2/10/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951776 DMPSY6CEG5W1 2/10/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951777 DMPSY71HG5W1 2/10/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951778 DMPSY78LG5W1 2/10/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951780 DMPSY786G5W1 2/10/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1954321 F9FTGRCXHLFD 5/1/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1960356 GCTV50L5HLFD 8/8/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1960357 GCTV50HPHLFD 8/8/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1960358 GCTV511RHLFD 8/8/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1960359 GCTV50EBHLFD 8/8/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1960360 GCTV50LRHLFD 8/8/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1960361 GCTV511SHLFD 8/8/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1960370 DMPV409JHLFD 8/8/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1960372 DMPV4280HLFD 8/8/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1960373 DMPV421MHLFD 8/8/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1960374 GCTV43S9HLFD 8/8/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1960375 DMPV42F7HLFD 8/8/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1960364 GCTV50KBHLFD 8/8/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1960365 GCTV50LMHLFD 8/8/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1960366 DMPV42DTHLFD 8/8/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1960367 DMPV41VGHLFD 8/8/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1960368 DMPV421RHLFD 8/8/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1960369 DMPV42L4HLFD 8/8/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1960362 GCTV50LLHLFD 8/8/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959436 GCTVXD7NHLFD 2/14/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959431 GG7W601YHLFD 2/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959432 GG7W6079HLFD 2/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959433 GG7W606WHLFD 2/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959434 GG7W61ADHLFD 2/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959339 GG7W47WEHLFD 2/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959342 GG7W33JVHLFD 2/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959387 GG7W47WGHLFD 2/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959391 GG7W31XAHLFD 2/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959395 GG7W329GHLFD 2/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959411 GG7W485CHLFD 2/26/2018

Page 22 of 26 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_09142023



TOTAL ASSETS

August 2023 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 07/22/2023 thru 08/21/2023

1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959412 GG7W48N8HLFD 2/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959414 GG7W4BEZHLFD 2/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959415 GG7W4ADPHLFD 2/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959416 GG7W43YNHLFD 2/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959418 GG7W4BZMHLFD 2/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959419 GG7W490DHLFD 2/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959420 GG7W31E3HLFD 2/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959421 GG7W315RHLFD 2/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959422 GG7W32TDHLFD 2/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959423 GG7W32VYHLFD 2/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959425 GG7W317EHLFD 2/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959427 GG7W33ACHLFD 2/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959428 GG73W30H1HLFD 2/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959429 GG7W33CZHLFD 2/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959346 GG7W33R1HLFD 2/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959364 GG7W478KHLFD 2/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959365 GG7W49G7HLFD 2/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959372 GG7W4BT4HLFD 2/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959376 GG7W4C2AHLFD 2/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959378 GG7W4AQPHLFD 2/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959381 GG7W45BQHLFD 2/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1960436 DMQWFDERJF8M 4/9/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1960437 DMRWF0CCJF8M 4/9/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1982526 GG7F9C2WQ1GG 3/10/2021
1 COPIER 1929865 CQC022199 7/27/2010
1 COPIER 1908288 75620294015RX 10/9/2012
1 COPIER 1911406 S2G290469 12/19/2012
1 COPIER 1918681 SZK290509 4/15/2014
1 COPIER 1934660 CAJD16467 1/23/2015
1 COPIER 1934700 CEJD41535 1/27/2015
1 COPIER 1935133 CAKD16890 2/9/2015
1 COPIER 1937117 CELD43345 4/16/2015
1 COPIER 1937119 CEKD43196 4/16/2015
1 COPIER 1946208 CAGE25023 11/19/2015
1 COPIER 1946925 CEKE43440 3/3/2016
1 COPIER 1946927 CEJE40659 3/3/2016
1 COPIER 1948305 CECF65996 5/4/2016
1 COPIER 1950270 CGFF21411 9/7/2016
1 COPIER 1950854 CIIF12363 11/8/2016
1 COPIER 1960340 CIDG18632 7/27/2017
1 COPIER 1960339 CGFG15408 7/27/2017
1 COPIER 1960274 CGFG15481 8/2/2017
1 COPIER 1957346 CIDG18090 8/21/2017
1 COPIER 1957344 CIDG18638 9/21/2017
1 COPIER 1957468 CGDG68506 10/2/2017

Page 23 of 26 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_09142023



TOTAL ASSETS

August 2023 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 07/22/2023 thru 08/21/2023

1 COPIER 1956823 CIHG22155 10/26/2017
1 COPIER 1956824 CIHG22154 10/26/2017
1 COPIER 1956826 CIHG22144 10/26/2017
1 COPIER 1956764 CIGG20885 10/26/2017
1 COPIER 1958276 CGDG86290 11/30/2017
1 COPIER 1960823 CIAH25516 6/26/2018
1 DELL COMPUTER 2KMMDC2 2KMMDC2 6/14/2016
1 PRINTER- COLOR 1956775 7564738010NCW 1/16/2018
1 TEACHER LAPTOP 60RMDC2 60RMDC2 6/14/2016
1 TEACHER LAPTOP JNWMDC2 JNWMDC2 6/14/2016
1 TEACHER LAPTOP 458TMC2 458TMC2 9/6/2016

TOTAL TECHNOLOGY - 1,044

FOOD AND NUTRITION
QTY CLASS/DESCRIPTION PROPERTY TAG SERIAL NUMBER PURCHASE DATE

1 DISHWASHER- COMML 1674959 047108 4/12/2005
1 FOOD SERVICE KITCHEN EQUIP 1003620 12127162 10/1/1989
1 FOOD SERVICE KITCHEN EQUIP 1633441 BBV586437-T 12/17/2002
1 FOOD SERVICE KITCHEN EQUIP 1633445 R2660 12/17/2002
1 FOOD SERVICE KITCHEN EQUIP 1811124 223452 5/9/2006
1 TABLE- SERV HOT FOOD 1812657 0606036000567M 6/13/2006

TOTAL FOOD AND NUTRITION - 6

MAINTENANCE
QTY CLASS/DESCRIPTION PROPERTY TAG SERIAL NUMBER PURCHASE DATE

1 BUFFING MACHINE- HIGH SPEED 1597021 1449458 2/1/2001
TOTAL MAINTENANCE - 1

MISC. INSTRUCTIONAL TECHNOLOGY
QTY CLASS/DESCRIPTION PROPERTY TAG SERIAL NUMBER PURCHASE DATE

1 MASTER DUPLICATOR-ELECTRIC 1944641 D265Z500069 8/27/2015
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1839588 GYSF740126L 9/5/2007
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1922623 PDV2E01587000 5/19/2014
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1876869 W032784 1/30/2020
1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1841331 179006 8/20/2007
1 SCREENDEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1817225 5411635027 4/27/2007
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1864857 5/9/2008
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1892097 5/17/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1894789 9/28/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1894816 9/28/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1894821 9/28/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1894835 9/28/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1894865 9/28/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926344 12/9/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926616 12/19/2014

Page 24 of 26 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_09142023



TOTAL ASSETS

August 2023 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 07/22/2023 thru 08/21/2023

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926617 12/19/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926618 12/19/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926619 12/19/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926620 12/19/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926621 12/19/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926623 12/19/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926624 12/19/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926625 12/19/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926628 12/19/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926629 12/19/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926632 12/19/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926633 12/19/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926634 12/19/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926636 12/19/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926638 12/19/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926639 12/19/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926641 12/19/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926642 12/19/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926643 12/19/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926644 12/19/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926645 12/19/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926647 12/19/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926648 12/19/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926650 12/19/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926651 12/19/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926652 12/19/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926653 12/19/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926654 12/19/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926655 12/19/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926658 12/19/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926659 12/19/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926660 12/19/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926664 12/19/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926667 12/19/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926538 1/23/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926541 1/23/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926544 1/23/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926545 1/23/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926548 1/23/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926549 1/23/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926550 1/23/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926554 1/23/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926555 1/23/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926558 1/23/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926564 1/23/2015

Page 25 of 26 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_09142023



TOTAL ASSETS

August 2023 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 07/22/2023 thru 08/21/2023

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926567 1/23/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926568 1/23/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940639 6/11/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940652 6/11/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940655 6/11/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940663 6/11/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940664 6/11/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940671 6/11/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1939456 6/15/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1939125 6/15/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1938770 6/15/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940159 6/29/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940384 6/30/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1944949 8/27/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1944950 8/27/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1944952 8/27/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1944953 8/27/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1944955 8/27/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1944958 8/27/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1944959 8/27/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1944960 8/27/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1944961 8/27/2015

TOTAL MISC INST. TECHNOLOGY - 82

Page 26 of 26 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_09142023



7/3/2023 ID 1230 - Popcorn Maker $155.00 $150.00
7/7/2023 ID 1199 - Warmer $60.00 $55.00
7/7/2023 ID 1232 - Recumbant Bikes $113.00 $108.00

7/14/2023 ID 1248 - Mower Blades $675.00 $658.13
7/14/2023 ID 1249 - Mower Belts $387.00 $377.33
7/14/2023 ID 1250 - Mower Wheels $588.00 $573.30
7/14/2023 ID 1253 - Mower Wheel Brackets $625.00 $609.38
7/14/2023 ID 1254 - Mower Filters $1,925.00 $1,876.88
7/14/2023 ID 1259 - Kiln $52.00 $47.00
7/14/2023 ID 1262 - Carpet Extractor $432.22 $421.41
7/14/2023 ID 1263 - Floor Scrubber $111.00 $106.00
7/14/2023 ID 1264 - Floor Scrubber $101.99 $96.99
7/14/2023 ID 1267 - Step Ladder $72.50 $67.50
7/21/2023 ID 1243 - Floor Buffer $50.00 $45.00
7/21/2023 ID 1246 - Pressure Washer $111.00 $106.00
7/21/2023 ID 1247 - Microscopes $395.00 $385.13
7/21/2023 ID 1251 - Seat Assemblies $700.00 $682.50
7/21/2023 ID 1252 - Linkage Assemblies $750.00 $731.25
7/21/2023 ID 1255 - Piano $875.00 $853.13
7/21/2023 ID 1256 - Piano $625.00 $609.38
7/21/2023 ID 1257 - Piano Bench $25.00 $20.00
7/21/2023 ID 1261 - Floor Scrubber $50.00 $45.00
7/28/2023 ID 1265 - Floor Scrubber $50.00 $45.00
8/4/2023 ID 1245 - Wet-Dry Vacuum $27.00 $22.00
8/4/2023 ID 1260 - Floor Scrubber $25.00 $20.00

8/11/2023 ID 1234 - Portable Classroom $575.00 $560.63
8/11/2023 ID 1235 - Portable Classroom $825.00 $804.38
8/11/2023 ID 1236 - Portable Classroom $25.00 $20.00
8/11/2023 ID 1237 - Portable Classroom $2,875.00 $2,803.13
8/11/2023 ID 1238 - Portable Classroom $1,652.00 $1,610.70
8/11/2023 ID 1240 - Portable Classroom $1,925.00 $1,876.88
8/11/2023 ID 1244 - Vacuum Cleaner $52.00 $47.00

$16,909.71 $16,434.03

Check Date Item/GovDeals.com
Gross 

Sales Price
Net

Revenue

FY 2024 YTD Surplus Sales/Recycling Revenue 

 Subtotal GovDeals Sales



Check Date Recycling/Miscellaneous Surplus
Gross 

Sales Price
Net

Revenue

6/26/2023 C.W. Austin $38.95 $38.95
6/27/2023 SA Recycling $291.20 $291.20
7/5/2023 SA Recycling $1,880.30 $1,880.30
7/6/2023 SA Recycling $452.40 $452.40

7/10/2023 SA Recycling $243.75 $243.75
7/11/2023 SA Recycling $306.15 $306.15
7/14/2023 SA Recycling $601.90 $601.90
7/14/2023 Premier Surplus, Inc. $1,468.90 $1,468.90
7/28/2023 SA Recycling $322.40 $322.40
7/24/2023 SA Recycling $471.50 $471.50
7/24/2023 C.W. Austin $125.39 $125.39
7/25/2023 SA Recycling $287.10 $287.10
7/27/2023 Christs Freedom Church $100.00 $100.00
7/28/2023 Premier Surplus, Inc. $451.55 $451.55
7/28/2023 SA Recycling $252.85 $252.85
8/1/2023 478 Events $100.00 $100.00
8/2/2023 SA Recycling $590.20 $590.20
8/3/2023 SA Recycling $651.70 $651.70
8/7/2023 Premier Surplus, Inc. $1,917.15 $1,917.15
8/8/2023 SA Recycling $311.50 $311.50
8/9/2023 J. Garcia $10.00 $10.00

8/10/2023 SA Recycling $364.00 $364.00

$11,238.89 $11,238.89

$28,148.60 $27,672.92

$60.00 $55.00Total FNS Surplus Sales

Grand Total Surplus Sales

Subtotal Recycling/Miscellaneous Surplus



# Description Qty Unit Explanation
1 Misc Furniture 1,600 Each Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Warehouse Staff
2 Non-Inventoried Misc Equipment 20 Pallets Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Warehouse Staff
3 Non-Inventoried FNS Equipment 45 Pallets Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by FNS
4 Inventoried Technology** 1,044 Each Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Technology Dept
5 Inventoried Maintenance** 1 Each Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Maintenance
6 Inventoried Athletics 0 Each Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Athletics
7 Inventoried Food and Nutrition** 6 Each Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by FNS
8 Textbooks/Media Center Books 10 Pallets Off Adoption/Obsolete - reviewed by T&L
9 Misc Instructional Tech 82 Each Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Technology Dept
10 Transportation/Fleet 0 Each Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Fleet Maintenance
11 Portables 0 Each Damaged/Obsolete - Reviewed by SPLOST

** Detail on file in the Superintendent's office

Surplus Furniture and Equipment for Auction or Disposal 
as of 08/21/2023

1 of 1 Surplus RecapBAI_SurplusSummaryList_09142023



 

AGENDA ITEM #2 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

September 14, 2023 

 

 

 

TOPIC: 

AGENDA ITEM #2 – Recommendation for the Approval of a Board Resolution Certifying the FY2025 

State Capital Outlay Project Application 

 

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 

The CCSD SPLOST staff has been working closely with the State Department of Education to prepare an 

FY2025 Capital Outlay Project Application. Based on this application and dependent on the actual cost of 

the projects, the Department of Education will reimburse CCSD up to $5,719,836.00.  The State DOE 

requires that the local Board certify and authorize the Board Chairman and Superintendent to execute the 

FY2025 Capital Outlay Project Application in order to move forward at this time. Approval of this 

resolution will allow the CCSD to comply with State DOE requirements and move forward with submitting 

an FY2025 Capital Outlay Application.   

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the Resolution certifying the FY2025 Capital Outlay Application, have the documents executed 

by the Superintendent and the Board Chairman, and submit to the State Department of Education. 

 

COST: 

N/A     

 

DATA SOURCES: 

Marc Smith 

James Wilson 



AGENDA ITEM #3 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

September 14, 2023 

 

TOPIC: 

AGENDA ITEM #3 – Authorization to Purchase Thirty-Eight (38) School Buses 

 

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 

Georgia Statewide Contract 99999-SPD-SWL20200630-0001, Georgia School Buses and/or Related 

Equipment, Supplies, and Accessories were competitively bid through the Georgia Department of 

Administrative Services.  Cobb County School District is using this contract to purchase thirty-eight (38) 

72-passenger propane autogas-fueled buses with air conditioning from Yancey Bus Sales and Service. 

 

SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION: 

Purchase propane autogas fueled school buses equipped with air conditioning from Georgia Statewide 

Contract 99999-SPD-SWL20200630-0001, Georgia School Buses and/or Related Equipment, Supplies, 

and Accessories from Yancy Bus Sales and Service. 

 

COST: 

Estimated total cost:               $5,491,248.00 

Account Charge Code:                                                             S5S001-222-BUSPURCHES-5PITTSTRAN 

BUDGETED:                Yes 

SPLOST V Funds:               $4,173,470.00 

FY24 State of Georgia Bus Funds (QBE):            $616,770.00 

FY 2022 State DERA Clean Diesel Funds:                                 $557,008.00 

GaDOE FY22 Alternative Fuel Incentive:            $144,000.00 

 

DATA SOURCES: 

Marc Smith 

Matt Sanders 

James Wilson 

Michael Warner 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



AGENDA ITEM #4 

 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

September 14, 2023 

 

 

 

TOPIC: 

AGENDA ITEM #4 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Floyd Middle School 

Roofing Replacement 

 

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 

In accordance with the approved SPLOST V Program, Floyd Middle School is scheduled to receive a roof 

replacement.  Award of a contract at this time will allow the project to remain on schedule, with a 

Substantial Completion date of July 2024. 

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 

Award a contract to Roof Technology Partners (Woodstock, GA) and authorize the Superintendent to 

execute the contract.  

 

COST:  

The Cost to be:                        $3,340,171.00 

Account Charge code:            S5K148FLOM-245BLDG-BUILDCONST-2FLOYDMDLS 

Budgeted:                                       Yes - SPLOST V 

 

DATA SOURCES: 

Marc Smith 

James Wilson 



AGENDA ITEM #5  

 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

September 14, 2023 

 

 

 

TOPIC: 

AGENDA ITEM #5 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for McEachern High School 

Roofing Replacement 

 

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 

In accordance with the approved SPLOST V Program, McEachern High School is scheduled to receive a 

roof replacement at Dobbs Hall and Career Technology buildings.  Award of a contract at this time will 

allow the project to remain on schedule, with a Substantial Completion date of July 2024. 

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 

Award a contract to RDS Construction, LLC (Duluth, GA) and authorize the Superintendent to execute the 

contract.  

 

COST:  

The Cost to be:                        $996,000.00 

Account Charge code:    S5K154MCEH-245BLDG-BUILDCONST-3MCEACHERN 

Budgeted:                                    Yes - SPLOST V 

 

DATA SOURCES: 

Marc Smith 

James Wilson 



AGENDA ITEM #6  

 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

September 14, 2023 

 

 

 

TOPIC: 

AGENDA ITEM #6 – Recommendation for Approval of the Expansion and Renovation to the Existing 

Construction for the Career Technical and Agricultural Education Classroom/Lab at North Cobb High 

School 

 

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 

The current construction on the Career Technical and Agricultural Education Classroom is undersized based 

on the current Cobb County School District Educational Standards. Accordingly, it is necessary to expand 

the classroom and improve all the associated ancillary spaces. Award of a contract at this time will allow 

the project to meet a schedule that includes a Substantial Completion date of January 2024. 

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve this increase in scope to the other Career Technical and Agricultural Education Classroom 

Improvements and Award a contract to Swofford Construction (Kennesaw, GA) and authorize the 

Superintendent to execute the contract.  

 

COST:  

The Cost to be:                        $768,934.00 

Account Charge code:             S5B005NOCH-245BLDG-BUILDCONST 

Budgeted:                                     Yes - SPLOST V 

 

DATA SOURCES: 

Marc Smith 

James Wilson 


	9.14.23_ Board Meeting Agenda
	8.17.23 Board Meeting Minutes
	BAI 1 - SurplusProperty_09142023
	BAI 1_Att. 1_InventoriedSurplus_09142023
	Inv Surplus

	BAI 1_Att. 2_SurplusSales BAI_20230914
	Master

	BAI 1_Att. 3_SurplusSummaryList_09142023
	Surplus Recap

	BAI 2_FY25 Capital Outlay Application
	BAI 3_SPLOST Buses
	BAI 4_Construction Floyd MS Roofing Replacement B24005
	BAI 5_Construction McEachern HS Roofing Replacement B24004
	BAI 6_North Cobb HS Construction Lab & Classroom

